

ViewletCentral User Manual

Contents

What is ViewletCentral?	. 1
ViewletCentral Plans	. 2
Logging into ViewletCentral	. 4
My Viewlets (View)	. 5
Viewlet Title	. 5
Viewlet Information	. 6
Viewlet Stats	. 6
Preview	. 8
Size	. 8
Last Modified	. 9
Author	. 9
Search	. 9
Navigating Through Contents in My Viewlets View	11
Deleting a Viewlet	11
My Dashboard (View)	12
Switching to the My Dashboard View	12
My Dashboard View	12
Title	13
Viewlets Viewed	13
Navigating Through Contents in My Dashboard View	13
Viewlets Completed	14
Stats	14
Exporting to CSV	15
Search	15
My Account	16
Manage Users	18
Log Out	21
Publishing to Qarbon ViewletCentral	22
Sales	26





What is ViewletCentral?

Page 1

What is ViewletCentral?

Are you looking for a solution that allows you to host your Viewlet Flash files on the web? Qarbon's ViewletCentral is the answer for you. ViewletCentral is a server-based application that provides centralized reporting, management and deployment of your valuable Viewlets and other Flash-content files. To learn more about this innovative technology, visit our web site at:

http://www.viewletcentral.com/vc/portal.html

Note: ViewletCentral is compatible with ViewletBuilder4.4 (or later) and ViewletACE 2006.





ViewletCentral Plans

Page 2

ViewletCentral Plans

You can start discovering all the features of ViewletCentral by opening a FREE Discovery Plan Account. This Free Discovery Plan will give you 3 MB of disk space to store your Viewlets and 1,000 Viewlets views per month. And, if you need more space to host your Viewlets, no problem. Qarbon offers various "Pay as You Go" plans to fit your needs.

To create a FREE ViewletCentral account, go to:

http://www.viewletcentral.com/vc/portal.html

Note: You may also get to this web page through Qarbon's desktop products by going to 'ViewletCentral Homepage' from the file menu then selecting 'Qarbon ViewletCentral'.



Qarbon 🙆 Viewlei

ViewletCentral Plans

Page 3

- Click on the "Create a ViewletCentral Account" button.
- On the Create a ViewletCentral Account web page, fill in the form as required and click the "Create Account" button.

Qarbon 0	Vie	wlet	Ce	ntral			
Account Products	Demos	Download	Plans	FAQs	Help	About	Qarbon Main
►Create a ViewletCent	ral Account						
1	o create a Viewlo Orga	etCentral accou anization (opti	nt, please fill onal):	out the followi	ng:		
		First n	ame:				
		Last n	ame:			1	
		E-mail (lo	ogin):				
F	Please choose a p o login:	ersonal passwo	ord which will	be associated	with your e-n	nail	
		User pass	word:			1	
	C	Comfirm pass	word:				
		C	reate Accoun	t			

Once you have created a ViewletCentral account, you will see a ViewletCentral plans page. On this page, you can review your current plan type with options to upgrade on a "Pay as You Go" plan basis, depending upon your needs.



Viewl

Logging into ViewletCentral

Page 4

Logging into ViewletCentral

To access ViewletCentral while online, point your browser to this URL:

http://www.viewletcentral.com/vc/portal.html

Note: You can also access this page by launching ViewletACE 2006 and selecting the "ViewletCentral" icon on the bottom tool bar. Or, while in Thumbnail View, select the "ViewletCentral Home Page" button icon along the Context Sensitive Toolbar.

To log in to your ViewletCentral account from the web page:

• Select "Account" then "Log-in" from the navigation menu options.



 On the "Registered User: Log In" page, type your email address and password in the fields provided. Then, click the "Login" button. If you have lost your password, type your email address in the field provided and click the "Validate" button. Your account information will be emailed to you and then you can use it to log into your ViewletCentral Account.

Once you are logged into your ViewletCentral account, you can view all your Viewlets and access all the features available to you for managing your content and users in your account.

Qarbon 🙆

My Viewlets (View)

Page 5

My Viewlets (View)

After logging into your ViewletCentral account, the first view that you will see is the "My Viewlets" view. This view contains a table list of all of the Viewlets published in your ViewletCentral account. Here, you will see:

Viewlet Title

• This is the title of the Viewlet's source file. By clicking on the title, you will see more details about the Viewlet including viewer responses to each question.

Dashboard general_qui:	z Version 3		
Views	2		
Completions	2		Lite,
Passed	1	21	
Passing Grade	90 %	1	Views
TimedOut	0		Completions
Avg. time (all)	00:39		2006
Avg. time (completed)	00:39		Defrech
Avg. score	4.5 / 5	Period	: Yearly 🗾 Ketresh
Lowest score	4/5		
Highest score	5/5		Export to CSV
Last Viewed	2006-04-05 12:24:00		
Selection From List Ques Question: Which of these pla Views: Correct Answ	ition (slide: Which of these anets is the largest? vers: Timedout:	e planets is the largest) Max Score: Max Time:	Max Tries:
2 2	0	1 0	3
Avg. Score: Lowest	Score: Top Score:	Avg. Time: Avg. Trie	5:
1 1	1	00:03 1	
Selection From List Ques Question: What is the square Views: Correct Answ	tion (slide: What is the sq e root of 81? yers: Timedout:	uare root of 81) Max Score: Max Time:	Max Tries:
		•	

My Viewlets (View)

Page 6

Viewlet Information

- Click on "Viewlet Information" (the magnifying glass icon) to display information about the author, title, size, keywords, content ID (for ViewletCentral), filename, number of slides and dimensions. In this view, there is also a convenient link to where the Viewlet is stored in ViewletCentral, which can be copied or, for immediate viewing, clicked.
- While in this view, you can remove the Viewlet from your ViewletCentral account by pressing the "Delete" button.
- To drill down further from this view to display more details about this Viewlet, press the "History" button to display its history.

Q arbon	O Vie	ewlet 🔎	Ce	Central		
Account Pro	ducts Demos	Download	Plans	FAQs	Help	
Content Histo	ry	Event	Path	Comment		
03/28/2006 16:3	2 Andrea Paulin	Viewlet undated		- connicite		
03/28/2006 16:2	8 Andrea Paulin	Viewlet undated				
03/28/2006 16:0	0 Andrea Paulin	Viewlet added				

• To return to the previous view, press the browser's "Back" button. Or to return to the main "My Viewlets" view, select "My Viewlets" from the navigation menu.

Viewlet Stats

 Click on the "Viewlet Stats" (chart icon) to drill down in ViewletCentral to view highlevel statistics (in the Dashboard view) on a particular Viewlet. Qarbon O

My Viewlets (View)

Page 7

Viewlets Viewed	Viewlet	ts Completed		
iews Avg Time	Views Avg	Time Avg Score	Stats	Viewers
00:39	2 00:3	9 4.5/5	Stats	Viewers
00:25	1 00:2	5 5/5	Stats	Viewers
00:32	1 00:3	2 5/5	Stats	Viewers
Y	iewlets Viewed ews Avg Time 00:39 00:25 00:32	iewlets Viewed Viewlet ws Avg Time Views Avg 00:39 2 00:39 00:25 1 00:29 00:32 1 00:33	iewlets ViewedViewlets CompletedewsAvg TimeViewsAvg TimeAvg Score00:39200:394.5 / 500:25100:255 / 500:32100:325 / 5	iewlets ViewedViewlets CompletedewsAvg TimeViewsAvg TimeAvg ScoreStats00:39200:394.5 / 5Stats00:25100:255 / 5Stats00:32100:325 / 5Stats

- In this view, you will see information for each time you modified and republished the Viewlet. If you wish to delete the statistics for the earlier versions, you can do this by clicking the appropriate "Delete" link.
- You can drill down further to display additional statistics by clicking the "Stats" link from this view. Detailed viewer response data for each question will also be displayed.

ashboard genera	I_quiz Version 3	
Views	2	
Completions	2	U.s.
Passed	1	2
Passing Grade	90 %	1 Views
TimedOut	0	Completion
Avg. time (all)	00:39	2006
Avg. time (complet	ed) 00:39	
Avg. score	4.5 / 5	Period: Yearly 💌 Refresh
Lowest score	4/5	
Highest score	5/5	Export to CSV
Last Viewed	2006-04-05 12:24:00	



My Viewlets (View)

Page 8

Sel	ection From List stion: Which of the	Question (slide: Which se planets is the large	h of these planets is st?	the largest)	
Vie	ws: Correct	Answers: Timed	out: Max Sco	re: Max Tin	ne: Max Tries:
2	2	0	1	0	3
Av	g. Score: Low	vest Score: Top	Score: Avg. T	ime: Avg. 1	Tries:
1	1	1	00:03	1	
Sel	ection From List	Question (slide: What	is the square root (of 81)	
Vie	ws: Correct	Answers: Timed	out: Max Sco	re: Max Tin	ne: Max Tries:
2	2	0	1	0	3
Av	g. Score: Low	vest Score: Top	Score: Avg. T	ime: Avg. 1	Tries:
1	1	1	00:02	1	
Mul Que	tiple Choice - Sin stion: What color is	gle Answer (slide: W a banana?	hat color is a banan	a)	
Vie	ws: Correct	Answers: Timed	out: Max Sco	re: Max Tin	ne: Max Tries:
2	2	0	1	0	3
Av	g. Score: Lov	vest Score: Top	Score: Avg. T	ime: Avg. 1	Tries:
1	1	1	00:01	1	
	What color is a ban	awhat color is a banana?			
	Answer				Votes %
	yellow			`	√ 2 100%
	green				0 0%
	orange				0 0%

- To display graphical data by year or month, select the "Period" from the drop-down menu and click the "Refresh" button.
- To view information about users who have viewed your Viewlet, click the "Viewers" link.
- To display more details about a particular viewer, click the "Details" link.
- To return to the main "My Viewlets" view at any time, click "My Viewlets" from the navigation menu.

Note: Additional information about viewing stats in ViewletCentral is discussed in the "My Dashboard" chapter of this user guide.

Preview

 To watch a Viewlet from the main "My Viewlets" view, click the "Preview" link next to the Viewlet you want to play. This will launch that Viewlet in a new browser window for immediate viewing.

Size

The size of the most recently published Viewlet Flash file in displayed in the main table.

Qarbon 🖸

My Viewlets (View)

Page 9

Last Modified

If you modify an existing Viewlet and republish it to ViewletCentral, the date of the last time the same Viewlet was modified is displayed. To view additional information on previous versions of the same file, click on the "Stats" link.

Author

You can add multiple users to the same ViewletCentral account (this is discussed later in this User Guide). The owner of each Viewlet is listed according to the email addressed used to log into the ViewletCentral account.

Search

To find a particular file (or group of files) in your ViewletCentral account, you can use the "Search" feature.

 Choose the type of search you want to perform by choosing a selection from the dropdown menu. Your choices include:

Title: This will search through the titles of the source files in your ViewletCentral account.

Author: This will search the owners of the Viewlets that is recorded based on the log in used to enter the ViewletCentral account.

Description: In the "Project Properties" screen inside ViewletACE 2006, in the Author section, there is a "Description" field where you can input information before publishing. This embedded information will be used for the search criteria when choosing this option to locate Viewlets.

Qarbon O

iewle

My Viewlets (View)

Page 10

			Title 🗾	Search
Viewlet Title & Statistics	Size	Last Modified	Title Author Description	
📄 test	179 Kb	Mar 31 2006 14:46	mpaik@qarbon.com	B. 🗠 @
🖹 Fashion Survey01	1145 Kb	Mar 30 2006 16:13	mpaik@qarbon.com	B) 🗠 🧕
📄 🧝 promoting_your_flash_content_survey	321 Kb	Mar 13 2006 14:24	mpaik@qarbon.com	R, 🗠 @
📄 Rado Simple Quiz	214 КЬ	Mar 13 2006 07:08	edit@outmosphere.com	R, 🗠 @
🖹 Rado Reporting Test	406 Kb	Mar 29 2006 06:27	rbielik@qarbon.com	R, 🗠 @
📄 Rado Simple Quiz	217 Kb	Mar 18 2006 08:59	rbielik@qarbon.com	R, 🗠 @
📄 Rado Simple Quiz	214 КЬ	Mar 10 2006 08:21	rbielik@qarbon.com	R, 🗠 @
📄 ace_simple_quiz	206 Kb	Mar 07 2006 08:58	rbielik@qarbon.com	R, 🗠 @
📄 Dolny Kubin	120 Kb	Mar 24 2006 02:02	mskala@qarbon.com	R, 🗠 @
📄 promoting_your_flash_content_survey	571 Kb	Mar 15 2006 09:37	mskala@qarbon.com	B, 🗠 @
		Contents 1-10	of 16 First Previous	Next Las

- Once you have chosen your search criteria from the drop-down menu, type in a few words in the field provided.
- Press the "Search" button. If any Viewlets are found, based on your searching data, just those Viewlets found will be listed in a new table view.
- To return to your full list of Viewlets, delete the search string and click on "search" once again.

Qarbon 🛛

My Viewlets (View)

Page 11

Navigating Through Contents in My Viewlets View

In many of the views in ViewletCentral, you will see some navigation options at the bottom of the page.

In the main "My Viewlets" view, you will see:

Contents: This shows the current page you are on and also the number of pages that contain a list of the Viewlets in your ViewletCentral account (if viewing all content). If you see a list of Viewlets that are returned after using the search feature, the number of "Contents" pages may vary since it is not listing all the Viewlets available at this point in your ViewletCentral account.

Navigation Links: At the bottom of the list of Viewlets, you will also see navigation links to navigate through your Viewlets. The option includes links for viewing First, Previous, Next and Last content pages.

Contents 1-10 of 24	First Previous <mark>Next L</mark> a	ast
	Delete	

Deleting a Viewlet

While in the main "My Viewlets" view, you can delete files published in your ViewletCentral account by:

- Placing a checkmark in the box next to the file you want to select.
- Pressing the "Delete" button.
- Once you press the "Delete" button, another screen will appear asking you to confirm the deletion. Read the information carefully and then press the "Continue" button. Or to cancel the operation, press the "Back" button in your browser.
- You will be returned to the main "My Viewlets" view.



Page 12

My Dashboard (View)

The "My Dashboard" view of ViewletCentral is where you will access all of the statistical information about all of the Viewlets published in your ViewletCentral account.

Switching to the My Dashboard View

While logged into your ViewletCentral account, select "Account" then "My Dashboard" from the navigation menu bar.

Account	Products
Log-in	
My Viewlets	
My Dashboard	
My Account	
My Plan	
Manage Users	
Log Out	

My Dashboard View

In the main "My Dashboard" view, you will see a list of the Viewlets published in your ViewletCentral account.

Qarbon | 🙆

My Account

	I	l itle	•	Search
Viewl	ets Viewed	Viewlet	s Completed	
# Views	Avg. Time	# Views	Avg. Time	Stats
1	15:33	1	15:33	Stats
1	14:13	1	14:13	Stats
9	00:08	4	00:19	Stats
0	00:00	0	00:00	Stats
5	00:04	3	00:08	Stats
1	00:02	1	00:02	Stats
2	00:11	1	00:23	Stats
3	00:28	3	00:28	Stats
1	00:30	1	00:30	Stats
0	00:00	0	00:00	Stats
	Viewi # Views 1 1 9 0 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 1 0	Viewlets Viewed # Views Avg. Time 1 15:33 1 14:13 9 00:08 0 00:00 5 00:04 1 00:02 2 00:11 3 00:28 1 00:30 0 00:00	Viewlets Viewed Viewlet # Views Avg. Time # Views 1 15:33 1 1 14:13 1 9 00:08 4 0 00:00 0 5 00:04 3 1 00:02 1 2 00:11 1 3 00:28 3 1 00:30 1 0 00:00 0	Viewlets Viewed Viewlets Completed # Views Avg. Time # Views Avg. Time 1 15:33 1 15:33 1 14:13 1 14:13 9 00:08 4 00:19 0 00:00 0 00:00 5 00:04 3 00:02 1 00:02 1 00:02 2 00:11 1 00:23 3 00:28 3 00:28 1 00:30 1 00:30 0 00:00 0 00:00

Title

• The title of your Viewlet's source file is listed in the table.

Viewlets Viewed

 High-level statistical information of the number of times your Viewlet was viewed (both partway through and completely) is displayed in two columns. This includes data about the number of views (# Views) and the average viewing time (Avg. Time) for all viewers.

Navigating Through Contents in My Dashboard View

 In many of the views in ViewletCentral, you will see some navigation options at the bottom of the page. In the main "My Dashboard" view, you will see:

Contents: This shows the current page you are on and also the number of pages that contain a list of the Viewlets in your ViewletCentral account (if viewing all content). If you see a list of Viewlets that are returned after using the search feature, the number of "Contents" pages may vary since it is not listing all the Viewlets available at this point in your ViewletCentral account.



- Page 14
- Navigation Links: At the bottom of the list of Viewlets, you will also see navigation links used to navigate through your Viewlets. The option includes links for viewing First, Previous, Next and Last content pages.

03:14 04:57	1 03	3:14 Stats
04:57		
	1 09	9:54 Stats
00:52	1 02	2:38 Stats
ntents 1-10 of	f 63 First Pre	vious Next Last
r	ntents 1-10 o	itents 1-10 of 63 First Pre

Viewlets Completed

 High-level statistical information is displayed for all the Viewlets in your ViewletCentral account that were completely viewed all the way through. The two columns containing this information include the number of completed views (# Views) and the average time it took for all viewers to completely watch the entire Viewlet (Avg. Time).

Stats

- A "stats" link to drill down further to view more detailed information about a particular Viewlet is available.
- In the case of an interactive quizzing Viewlet for example, further clicking on "Stats" will reveal information on the average, lowest and highest scores attained by the viewers as well as viewer response data to each quiz question.

My Account



Exporting to CSV

Qarbon | 🖸

Statistical information on your Viewlets can be saved in CSV file format for use in a variety of data analysis applications such as Microsoft Excel. This is done simply by clicking on "Export current view to CSV" or in the case of graphical data, "Export chart to CSV" in the previous illustrations.

Search

To find a particular file (or group of files) in your ViewletCentral account, you can use the "Search" feature.

- Choose the type of search you want to perform by choosing a selection from the dropdown menu. Your choices include:
- **Title:** This will search through the titles of the source files in your ViewletCentral account.
- Author: This will search the owners of the Viewlets that is recorded based on the log in used to enter the ViewletCentral account.
- Description: In the "Project Properties" screen inside ViewletACE 2006, in the Author section, there is a "Description" field where you can input information before publishing. This embedded information will be used for the search criteria when choosing this option to locate Viewlets.



My Account

- Select Account-My Account from the drop-down menu and the following "Manage Your Account" screen will open.
- To change your name or email address click on the "Change Profile" button to open a screen with fields to fill in to make the changes.

Qarbo	n 🖸	Viev	wlet 🔎	Cen	tral			
Account	Products	Demos	Download	Plans	FAQs	Help	About	Qarbon Main
▶ Manage You	r Account							
		Fir La Ema	rst Name: Andr o Ist Name: Pauli i Iil (login): andro	ea n eap@qarbon Change P	.com rofile			
			You are subscril To chang	bed to the Dig ge your plan, Change p	scovery E click Chan plans	volution Plan. ge Plans		
<			Mana	ge users linko	ed to your	plan		

Qarbon O

My Account

Page 17

	Demos Download	Plans FA	Qs Help	About	Qarbon Main
Manage Your Account					
	First Name:	Joe			
	Last Name:	Smith			
	Organization:				
	Email (login):	jsmith@anywhere.n	et		
	Password:				
	You may update (Modifying your email add	any of this informatio dress will oblige you to u Validate	on then click Validat ise the new one as you	e. rlogin.)	
	New york and see	ibed to the Discove	ry Evolution Plan.		
	Tou are subscr To chan	ge your plan, click C	nange Flans		
	Tou are subscr To chan	ge your plan, click C Change plans			

- Enter in the new information and then select "Validate".
- From this screen you can also "Change plans" and "Manage users linked to your plan" by selecting the designated buttons.



Page 18

Manage Users

- Select Account-Manage Users from the ViewletCentral drop-down menu
- Enter the appropriate information in the "white box" and from the drop-down menu search by "First Name", "Last Name", or "E-mail".
- To add another user click on "New" to open the "Create User" screen.

Rarbon O	Viewlet	Ce	ntral		22	
Account Products	Demos Download	Plans	FAQs	Help	About	Qarbon Mai
Users Groups P	Profiles LDAP					
				First Name	*	Search
				First Name		
First Name	e Last N	ame		E-mail		
Andrea	Paulin		andreap@	qarbon.com	Usi	ers 1-1 of 1



Central

Manage Users

Page 19

• Fill out all of the fields and then select "Create User".

Users Groups Profil	ES	
Create a user account		
Complete the fields below and	press the "Create User" bu	itton to add a new user to the ViewletCentral.
First Name Last Name Email Address	Amy Sunshine amys@somewhere.net	
Password Password Verification	••••••	
Profile Create user	Central Author 💌	Assign a profile to this user.
<		ш

- You will receive a confirmation stating the new user has been added.
- You will also receive an email containing the new user's email (login) address and the first and last name of the user.

Users Groups Profiles	LDAP
The user amys@somewhere.	net (Amy Sunshine) was added to the database
	Manage users linked to your plan

Click on "Manage users linked to your plan".



Manage Users

Page 20

- The new user has been added.
- To delete a User, place a checkmark next to their name and select the "Delete" button.

ſ	Users Groups Profiles	LDAP			
				First Name	Y Search
	First Name	Last Name		Email	
	Amy Amy	Sunshine	amys@s	somewhere.net	
	Andrea	Paulin	andrear	o@qarbon.com	
					Users 1-2 of 2
				Net	" Delete



Page 21

Log Out

Upon completion of changes made or information gathered from your ViewletCentral account it is always best to "log out" rather than just close out of the program.

- Select "Log Out" from the drop-down menu in ViewletCentral.
- You will be routed back to the original "Registered User: Log In" screen.

Qarb	oon 🛛 🙆	Vie	wlet	Cent	ral		÷.
Account	Products	Demos	Download	Plans	FAQs	Help	At
▶ Log-in							
My Viewl	ets						
▶ My Dashl	board						
Hy Accou	Int						
)⊧ Manage I	Jsers					Title	
) Log Out							
1	Viewlet Title &	Statistics	Size	Last Modifie	d	Author	
	BH_Project_02		6918 Kb	Apr 04 2006 11:	38 and	reap@qarbon.c	com
	BH_Project_02		6251 Kb	Apr 03 2006 10:0	00 and	reap@garbon.c	com

Publishing to Qarbon ViewletCentral

Page 22

Publishing to Qarbon ViewletCentral

ViewletACE 2006 and ViewletBuilder 4 allows you to publish your Viewlet Flash files directly to Qarbon ViewletCentral quickly and easily. If you do not have an existing ViewletCentral account, you will be prompted to do so.

- In ViewletACE 2006, open a project that is ready for publication. Select "Project" then "Publish Viewlet" from the menu options. Or, you can select the "Publish Viewlet" button icon along the Context Sensitive Toolbar. Note: You can also access the Publish option while in the Project Properties screen.
- In ViewletBuilder4, open a project that is ready for publication and, while in Thumbnail View, select "Viewlet" then "Publish Viewlet" from the menu options. Or, you can select the "Publish Viewlet" button icon along the Context Sensitive Toolbar. Note: You can also access the Publish option while in the Compile Properties screen.
- After selecting the "Publish Viewlet" option, the following screen will appear.

Qarbon ViewletCentral	×
Qarbon ViewletCentral Specify your account information or create a new account.	
Congratulations, you have chosen Qarbon ViewletCentral to publish your Viewlet ViewletCentral is the easiest, most rewarding way to publish, manage, and track your Viewlets. <u>Tell Me More</u>	ts!
Email Address:	
Password:	
If you lost your password, fill in the email address above and <u>click here</u> . An email containing your password will be emailed to you momentarily.	
Get the power of ¥iewletCentral. Create an account now and start publishing immediately.	ļ
OK Cancel	



Publishing to Qarbon ViewletCentral

Page 23

- Fill in the Email and Password fields and then select "OK".
- A publishing wizard screen will open with instructions for publishing your Viewlet Flash file. For "Location", select "Qarbon ViewletCentral" and then select "Next".

😬 Publish Viewlet	
Location Specify the location to publish your Viewlet.	0
Qarbon ViewletCentral Publish your Viewlet to Qarbon ViewletCentral for free.	
My Viewlets C:\Documents and Settings\Kathy Gentile\My Documents\My Viewlets	
Join a Corporate ViewletCentral Add a Local or Network Folder Server	
< Back Next >	Cancel

- Your Viewlet will then be compiled and your ViewletCentral Account information will be authenticated prior to publication.
- A screen will display your current ViewletCentral Account plan information along with the amount of space available for pre- and post-publication of the Viewlet you are about to publish. If needed, you will be prompted to upgrade your plan if more space is needed to publish the Viewlet. Once you review and are satisfied with this information, click the "Next" button.



et 🔍 Central

Publishing to Qarbon ViewletCentral

Page 24

Publish Viewlet	X
ViewletCentral - Space Available Your ViewletCentral account has space available to publish.	
Hello Andrea Paulin, Size of your new Viewlet: 0.7 MB Total space available in your current plan: 3.0 MB _ Current Usage	
41%	
1.2 MB Used	1.8 MB Remaining
Usage After Publishing	
65%	
2.0 MB Used	1.0 MB Remaining
Publishing this Viewlet will put you at 65% of your current plan or upgrading to an advanced plan with more space.	n ViewletCentral. You may want to consider iewletCentral. nded plan.
	< Back Next > Cancel

• As your Viewlet is published to ViewletCentral, a status bar will display, showing the progress of the publication.



Publishing to Qarbon ViewletCentral

Page 25

 Once the Viewlet is published, a final screen will appear with the URL to view your Viewlet directly from ViewletCentral and also a URL to view available statistical information on all of the Viewlets in your ViewletCentral account. You will also receive an email with all of this information each time you publish a Viewlet to ViewletCentral.

Publish Viewlet	X
Publish Complete Your Viewlet has been successfully published to ViewletCentral.	0
Viewlet URL: http://www.viewletcentral.com/vc/viewlet.html?id=5170987	
The Viewlet statistics can be viewed at the following URL:	
http://www.viewletcentral.com/vc/content_show.html	
For your records, you will also receive an email with this information.	
< Back Finish Canc	el

• To return back to ViewletACE 2006 or ViewletBuilder4, click the "Finish" button.



Page 26

Sales

Please feel free to contact our Sales or Support staff at anytime if you have ANY ViewletCentral (or other product related) questions or concerns or for options to discuss additional training needs.

For current contact information, visit our web site at:

http://www.qarbon.com/about_us/contact_us/